# LUCAS MORAES

💌 lucasmo066@gmail.com

- **(770) 864-3587**
- Atlanta, GA 30067

## SKILLS

- JavaScript
- CSS
- Git
- SEO and Web Optimization
- MERN Stack (Mongo.db, Express.js, React.js and Node,js)
- SQL
- AJAX and JSON
- WordPress and Shopify Development
- Adobe XD and Illustrator

## EDUCATION

#### Kennesaw State University

Kennesaw, GA • Expected in 12/2022

**BBA:** International Business

- Currently studying International Business, expected graduation in Winter of 2022.
- GPA: 3.5

## PROFESSIONAL SUMMARY

Solution-driven and determined Web Developer who brings superior front- and back-end design to promote organization-specific website presence. Thorough comprehension of complex HTML, CSS and JavaScript programming languages to generate custom webpage design and extensive knowledge of servers and databases. Extensive experience in collaboration with teams to ascertain company expectations and oversee site creation from initial planning through rollout and support. Detailoriented approach to maintaining website responsiveness, effectiveness and security.

# WEBSITES, PORTFOLIOS, PROFILES

- https://www.linkedin.com/in/lucas-moraes-00b060ab/
- https://github.com/lucasmo066

## WORK HISTORY

#### NobleWorks - Freelance Web Management and Development

Atlanta, GA • 10/2021 - Current

- Helped small businesses and acquaintances with their business' online presence.
- Worked with both Shopify and Wordpress templates to adhere to client's needs.
- Successfully created Discord automated bot for acquaintance's chat that finds charts on certain stocks when member typed in "c " into chat
- Planned front-end website development, converting mockups into usable web presence with HTML, JavaScript, AJAX and JSON coding.
- Established presentation consistency across Chrome, Safari, Firefox and other common browser interfaces.
- Developed functional digital design concepts across various platforms to strengthen company brand and identity.
- Coded websites using HTML, CSS, and JavaScript

 Received Dream.Us Scholarship beginning in Fall of 2022.

#### University of North Carolina At Charlotte

Charlotte, NC • Expected in 04/2022

*Full Stack Coding Certification*: Full Stack Coding

- Mastering both Frontend and backend development
- Fast-paced bootcamp styled course taught me the ability to multi-task, organize, and prioritize work.
- Highly skilled in HTML, CSS, JavaScript and Git
- Skilled in using both web APIs and server-side APIs.
- Abundant experience with Object Oriented Programming and Test-driven Development
- Strong knowledge of backend topics such as Node.js, Express.js, mySQL

Pope High School Marietta, GA • 05/2017

#### High School Diploma

- GPA: 3.94
- Received Georgia HOPE and Zell Miller Scholarships

languages. Using Node.js, React.js, Express.js for server-side use, and mySQL for database.

- Converted graphic designs to usable web images using Adobe Photo Shop.
- Presented wireframes and design to clients using Adobe XD.
- Employed search engine optimization tactics to increase reach of targeted audience.

#### **Peloton Interactive Inc** - **Field Specialist** *Norcross, GA* • 06/2019 - 12/2021

- Managed on-site and off-site installation, repair, maintenance and test tasks.
- Operated hand tools and power equipment according to company safety procedures.
- Provided technical support to troubleshoot, repair and maintain operational efficiencies in hydraulic, mechanical and electrical systems.
- Followed instructions from supervisor regarding daily job tasks and duties.
- Worked with cross-functional teams to drive process and system improvements.
- Followed safety procedures to avoid injuries in field.
- Installed new equipment and explained operation and routine maintenance protocols to customers.
- Assessed operating conditions and adjusted settings to maximize performance and equipment longevity.
- Reviewed aspects of job upon completion to alleviate equipment failure and prevent callbacks.
- Mentored and guided employees to foster proper completion of assigned duties.

# Best Buy - Sales Associate\ Computers

Smyrna, GA • 04/2016 - 12/2018

- Helped customers complete purchases, locate items and join reward programs.
- Checked pricing, scanned items, applied discounts and printed receipts to ring up customers.
- Provided accurate information about promotions, customer programs and products, helping drive high customer retention.
- Volunteered for extra shifts during holidays and other busy periods to alleviate staffing shortages.

- Trained new associates on cash register operations, conducting customer transactions and balancing drawer.
- Balanced and organized cash register by handling cash, counting change and storing coupons.
- Greeted customers and helped with product questions, selections and purchases.
- Issued receipts and processed refunds, credits or exchanges.
- Organized store merchandise racks and displays to promote and maintain visually appealing environments.
- Monitored sales floor and merchandise displays for presentable condition, taking corrective action such as restocking or reorganizing products.
- Spoke to customers in native language to increase loyalty and establish relationships.

Verizon, TCC Wireless - Solutions Specialist Athens, GA • 01/2018 - 08/2018

- Resolved customer issues quickly and efficiently to enhance overall customer satisfaction ratings.
- Implemented corrective actions to fix root causes of various issues.
- Showcased product features to customers and discussed technical details to overcome objections and lock in sales.
- Collaborated with vendor representatives and company customers to set up optimal delivery schedules.
- Accepted and processed customer payments and balanced receipts and cash.
- Followed up with customers after completed sales to assess satisfaction and resolve technical or service concerns.
- Educated customers about product features and benefits to aid in selecting best options for each individuals' needs.
- Drafted, finalized and submitted paperwork to complete sales.
- Drove team revenue totals by bringing in top sales numbers.